

# Glenn Gijsberts

Front-end developer

## **Favorite stack**

- Next.js / React
- GraphQL
- TypeScript
- Jest
- Emotion

# Education

- 2016-2020
  - Communication & Multimedia Design

The Hague University

- 2012-2016
  - Mediadeveloper

ID College Zoetermeer

2008-2012VMBO-TL

# Languages

English

Dutch

# Contact



+31648612145



glenngijsberts95@gmail.com



glenngijsberts.vercel.app



Amsterdam, The Netherlands

# **About Me**

Graduated as Interaction Designer, now working as front-end developer on modern and user-friendly websites and apps. I have 8 years of practical work experience as front-end developer, in different environments and different type of teams.

# Experience

• 2019 - Present

#### Front-end developer

TicketSwap · Next.js, React, GraphQL, TypeScript, Emotion, Jest

• 2021 - Present

### Homework support volunteer

HackYourFuture

• 2020

### **Graduate intern**

Sqits · Vue.js, React Native, REST APIs, Adobe XD

• 2016-2019

### Front-end developer

Sqits · Vue.js, REST APIs, Wordpress, SCSS

• 2018-2019

### Front-end developer intern

TicketSwap · React, GraphQL, Cypress

• 2015-2017

### Team leader

Albert Heijn